Ai-.- Py Y
IR, <D R TR R

he AR 4 e il b & of

Sevenoaks

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Despatched: 14.03.14

LICENSING COMMITTEE - LICENSING HEARING
31 March 2014 at 10.30 am
Council Chamber, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks

AGENDA

Membership:
Clirs. Clark, Mrs. George and Orridge
(Composition: Each Sub-Committee will contain three Members of the Licensing

Committee. Any member of the Licensing Committee may act as a substitute on any of the
Licensing Sub-Committees.)

ERAE AR R e b A e A S A S A S A AP S A A A S A S A A S A

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant
representation" (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive a
notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations). The interested party will not,
therefore be "a party to the hearing" (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations). There will therefore
be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations).

The above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a "relevant
representation" s/he will not be a "party to the hearing" and has no right to address the
hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing" to assist or represent that party.

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are
available from the Democratic Services Team on request (01732 227241). Alternatively
you can make an appointment to view the information at the District Council Offices by
contacting the Licensing Partnership Manager on 01732 227325.

B R R R R R R o S S o S o A R R R R R R R R R S S S S S o S o

1. Appointment of Chairman
2. Declarations of interest.
3. APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING

ACT 2003 FROM JD WETHERSPOON PLC FOR THE SENNOCKIAN, 139-141 HIGH
STREET, SEVENOAKS, KENT. TN13 1UX (Pages 1 - 24)




11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Procedure at Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee (established in
accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003)

In accordance with Section 9(1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Committee has resolved to establish Sub-Committees, each consisting of three
members of the Committee.

The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those functions that
are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in accordance with Appendix B
of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 7 January 2011.

Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note and The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to the right of the Sub-
Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute discretion if considered in the
public interest.

The quorum for a Sub-Committee shall be two members.

At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect one of its
members as Chairman.

The order of business at hearings shall be:
(@) Election of Chairman.
(b) Declarations of interests.

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing, including
the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the granting of
adjournments.

(d)  Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the parties.
(e) Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-Committee.

(f)  Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-Committee
other parties may be permitted to question the applicant.

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the application (or
their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No issues other than
those relevant to their representations may be raised.

(h)  Members question each party at the conclusion of their address. At the
discretion of the Sub-Committee, the applicant may be permitted to
question other parties.

(i)  Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to discuss in the
absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution acceptable to all the
parties can be put to the Sub-Committee.

()  Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.

(k)  Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may not speak
to members regarding the application during adjournments.



The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put to accept or
reject the application in the terms requested or to grant the application
subject to specified conditions. Reasons are to be given for motions.

The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or thereafter in
accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulation.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT
2003 FROM JD WETHERSPOON PLC FOR THE SENNOCKIAN, 139-141 HIGH STREET,
SEVENOAKS, KENT. TN13 1UX

APPLICATION REFERENCE: 14/00353/LAPRE

Licensing Sub Committee - 31 March 2014

Report of Chief Officer of Environmental & Operational Services - Mr
Richard Wilson
Status: For Decision

Key Decision: No

Contact Officer(s) Jessica Bolton Ext: 7480

Recommendation to Licensing Sub Committee:

Members’ instructions are requested

Introduction and Background

1 The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee
established in accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 is attached to
the agenda.

2 The application is made by JD Wetherspoon Plc, Wetherspoon House, Central

Park, Reeds Crescent, Watford. WD24 4QL
3 Application is to vary the licensable activities allowed at the premises.

The variation is to:

. To allow the exhibition of films indoors everyday from 07:00 until
Section B )
01:00 hours.
Section E To allow live music indoors everyday from 07:00 until 01:00 hours.
. To allow recorded music indoors everyday from 07:00 until 01:00
Section F
hours.
. To allow performances of dance indoors everyday from 07:00 until
Section G
01:00 hours.
Section H To allow anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or
(g) indoors everyday from 07:00 until 01:00 hours.

Page 1




Agenda Item 3

To allow late night refreshment both indoors and outdoors everyday

Section L from 23:00 until 01:30 hours.

Non standard timings as existing.

To allow sale of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises

Section M everyday from 09:00 until 01:00 hours.

Non standard timings as existing.

Hours premises are open to the public everyday from 07:00 until

Section O 01:30 hours.

Non standard timings as existing.

The applicant intends to take the following action in order to promote the four
licensing objectives if the proposed variation is granted:

General

No change to existing measures.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
No change to existing measures.
Public Safety

No change to existing measures.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
No change to existing measures.

The Protection of Children from Harm

No change to existing measures.

Representations received from statutory consultees:

Fire Safety NO COMMENTS RECIEVED
Trading Standards NO OBJECTIONS
Social Service NO COMMENTS RECIEVED

Page 2




Agenda Item 3

Police NO OBJECTIONS

Commercial NO COMMENTS RECIEVED

Environmental Protection NO OBJECTIONS

Development Control NO COMMENTS RECIEVED

Representations received from interested parties:
1 x on behalf of a Residents Association

1 x Resident

1 x Councillor/Resident

Conclusions

Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members attention issues that they
may wish to consider.

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's
Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the decision departs from the
Policy or Guidance the departure must be directed solely at the attainment of the
prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance objectives and such
departure must be supported by clear and cogent reasons

Mandatory conditions - the following conditions will be added to the premises licence
when it is issued.

The supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the
following conditions:-

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(@) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Page 3




Agenda Item 3

Mandatory Conditions in force from 06 April 2010

1.

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

Irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children -

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to -

(i)  Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii)  Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic
(other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of

alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less;

provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on -

(i)  the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii)  the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ¥2 pint;
(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing
Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be
directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives, and such departure must be
supported by clear and cogent reasons.

Exhibition of films

Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3) (b)
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that body.

Where -
(@) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that

this subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must
be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

In this section -
"children" means person aged under 18; and
“film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under

section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (¢.39) (authority to determine suitability of
video works for classification).

Page 5



Agenda Item 3

Door supervision

Any premises which includes a condition that door supervisors must be at the premises to
carry out a security activity, shall ensure that each such person is licensed to conduct
such activities by the Security Industry Authority.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Unless otherwise agreed in writing with Kent Police, a minimum of two SIA registered staff
members will be employed at the premises from 8 pm to close on Fridays and Saturdays
when live music, to include DJ's, karaoke and live performers is being provided.

On other days the Designated Premises Supervisor, which will risk assess the
requirement for door supervisors and employ door supervisors at such times and in such
numbers as deemed necessary.

Key Implications
Financial
None directly arising from this report.

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.

This Hearing is regulated by The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing
Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be
directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives, and such departure must be
supported by clear and cogent reasons.

Equality Impacts

Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty:

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence

a. Does the decision being made | No N/A
or recommended through this
paper have potential to
disadvantage or discriminate
against different groups in the
community?

b. Does the decision being made | No
or recommended through this
paper have the potential to
promote equality of
opportunity?

c. What steps can be taken to N/A
mitigate, reduce, avoid or
minimise the impacts
identified above?

Page 6



Agenda Item 3

Appendices Appendix A - Current Premises Licence
Appendix B - Plan of the Premises
Appendix C - Representations

Appendix D - Locality map

Background Papers: The Licensing Act 2003

Richard Wilson
Chief Officer for Environmental & Operational Services

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A Agenda Item 3
PREMISES LICENCE e
The Licensing Act 2003 Sevenoaks

Schedule 12, Part A DISTRICT COUNCIL

Premises Licence Number 06/00213/PRETRB

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises , or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including
Post Town & Post Code

The Sennockian
139-141 High Street
Sevenoaks

Kent. TN13 1UX

Telephone humber 01732 469010

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Films

Live music

Recorded music
Performances of dance
Anything similarto E, F, or G
Facilities for making music
Facilities for dancing
Anything similar to | or J
Sale or Supply of Alcohol
Late Night Refreshment

Licence Number: 06/00213/PRETRB Page 1 of 6
Issue Date: 14/07/2010
Licence issued by:
The Licensing Partnership Ppag@ Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1GP
Telephone number: 01732 227004




Agenda Item 3

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Films

Every Day 07:00 -00:30 (Indoors)
Live music

Every Day 07:00-00:30 (Indoors)
Recorded music

Every Day 07:00-00:30 (Indoors)
Performances of dance

Every Day 07:00-00:30 (Indoors)
Anything similarto E, F, or G

Every Day 07:00-00:30 (Indoors)
Facilities for making music

Every Day 07:00-00:30 (Indoors)
Facilities for dancing

Every Day 07:00-00:30 (Indoors)
Anything similar to | or J

Every Day 07:00-00:30 (Indoors)
Sale or Supply of Alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Late Night Refreshment

Every Day 23:00-00:30 (Indoors)

Non standard times for the following licensable activities:
The applicant requires the ability to operate regulated entertainment at all times until the time specified in the
premises licence for closing.

For late night refreshment:

Christmas Eve and Boxing Day until 02.00 hours.

Also for an additional hour to the finish times on the following days - Burns Night - 25 January, Australia Day
- 26 January, St. David's Day - 1 March, St. Patrick’s Day - 17 March, St. George's Day - 23rd April and St.
Andrew's Day - 30th November.

For an additional 30 minutes to the finish times on the following days - Thursday immediately preceding
Good Friday and Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday.

For the supply of alcohol:

All of the above for late night refreshment including from opening on New Year's Eve until the terminal hour
on New Year's Day.

The opening hours of the premises

Every day 07:00 - 00:30

The non-standard opening hours of the premises

Christmas Eve and Boxing Day until 02.00 hours. New Year's Eve opening until close on New Year's Day.
Also for an additional hour to the finish times on the following days - Burns Night - 25 January, Australia Day
- 26 January, St. David's Day - 1 March, St. Patrick's Day - 17 March, St. George's Day - 23rd April.

St. Andrew's Day - 30th November.

For an additional 30 minutes to the finish times on the following days - Thursday immediately preceding
Good Friday and Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the premises.

Licence Number: 06/00213/PRETRB Page 2 of 6
Issue Date: 14/07/2010
Licence issued by:
The Licensing Partnership Pagie( Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1GP
Telephone number: 01732 227004




Agenda Item 3
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email address (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

JD Wetherspoon Plc
Wetherspoon House
Central Park

Reeds Crescent
Watford. WD24 4QL

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
1709784

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Ms Joanne Lisa Craig
69 Lennard Road
Dunton Green
Sevenoaks

Kent. TN13 2UU

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence Number: DH/PER/247/2005
Licensing Authority: Dartford Borough Council

ZNeE =

Kristen Paterson
Community and Planning Services Director
Sevenoaks District Council

Licence Number: 06/00213/PRETRB Page 3 of 6
Issue Date: 14/07/2010
Licence issued by:
The Licensing Partnership Pﬁ)&g@ﬂ_ venoaks Kent TN13 1GP
Telephone number: 01732 227004




Agenda Item 3

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
The supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following
conditions:-

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Conditions in force from 06 April 2010

1. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

Irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar

activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption

on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to -

(1) Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for

consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on -

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

Licence Number: 06/00213/PRETRB Page 4 of 6
Issue Date: 14/07/2010
Licence issued by:
The Licensing Partnership FP.@0pex 182 Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1GP
Telephone number: 01732 227004



Agenda Item 3

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance
by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Exhibition of films

Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3) (b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body.

Where -

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

In this section -

"children" means person aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4
of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for
classification).

Annex 2 — Embedded conditions
Credit Sales (from original Justices Licence)

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or
supplied, except alcohol sold or supplied:

(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, is consumed with the meal and
paid for together with the meal;

(b) for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommodation;

(c) to a canteen or mess.

Permitted Hours (from original Justices Licence)

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

(a) On the following weekdays, namely Monday to Friday, other than Christmas Day, or Good
Friday, 10 a.m. to 11 p.m.

(b) On Saturdays, other than Christmas Day or New Years Eve, 10am to 11p.m.;

(c) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Years Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

(d) On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

(e) On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

(f) On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m.

(g9) On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

Licence Number: 06/00213/PRETRB Page 5 of 6
Issue Date: 14/07/2010
Licence issued by:
The Licensing Partnership P.6? @82l Svenoaks Kent TN13 1GP
Telephone number: 01732 227004



Agenda Item 3

(h) On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31
December).

Annex 3 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Unless otherwise agreed in writing with Kent Police, a minimum of two SIA registered staff
members will be employed at the premises from 8 pm to close on Fridays and Saturdays when live
music, to include DJ's, karaoke and live performers is being provided.

On other days the Designated Premises Supervisor, which will risk assess the requirement for door
supervisors and employ door supervisors at such times and in such numbers as deemed
necessary.

Annex 4 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

Annex 5 — Plans

Please see attached

Licence Number: 06/00213/PRETRB Page 6 of 6
Issue Date: 14/07/2010
Licence issued by:
The Licensing Partnership FP.@0pex 164 Sevenoaks Kent TN13 1GP
Telephone number: 01732 227004



GT abed

——
T P iy saimin a— b bt e e i)

I

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

i
. j
4
Fiat H.l,,'t

i
f N
T
.' | ‘. N

" RITCHEN

e

e L

Lp

LANDDUARED AREA

..... ——— e e 1

GROUND FLOOR FLAN

Y — e i o

A et it et by on ey

e

IO%EK AREA

” g-.'

>

(31 Al WA

‘Ja"émgkihg

e

J

o

FLFE Ent7

F—
- 8
by ke
N
' o
-
H
W
. s
. b
7}
A ]
-—
ey

HLyl ik
KLY

All publlc areas of t.he premis&s can be used for

. recorded muslc, late refreshment and for the -
supply and consumption of alcohol, . The same
- areas can be used for private entertalnment,

l——]t‘d-""-‘ -

I i

b o me amy

e
P o e

pearda ™y RO

-

T P \-r
R B
b _{'& ™ I L - -
Cot VAR

=

which Is licensable if the local authority have
adopted the Private Places of Enbertalnment
(Llcensing) Act 1967, .o

,-‘l

=

|} vl
i
el .
ey N
ADA N XU R O R e
""‘““""{"-"*-“ atd A LE
' H Flle
. I
E oo — ’ '.1
'
!.‘ 3B
\ J' *
- . “'F‘““'».......""'—j , P ‘
S SR stder: T '
T s e

At AL LY ANL r'.\n-lma 10 By U=Nlﬁl‘"
BREP MO T KRB BT ANT

Y TR L m\‘mmz win

B kel PART ) - .
)

| amb BARLFY WNLATED rine L -mu.u ]
19 G0 Ob Beas )
VIRE Suir NG RO O r.oum wn’
o RIO0 WALL ANR LLLING Wi & AR !d
B 4L Aed | BUKPAGE BPREAR DY
L AME jl. BEPINED UT #6400
FARY 7] i PUBLIC ASE A AND
(i Ak O 0 AEAPT ROETES

Locatiaon FPlan

Fikk AUTHUOTY RFQUIK] MERTS |

L]

Fand

ER Y

> B>

a’\‘: CRRDh PronPt e L U

abhp b P

LICENGE BE Y

By N LT

Lo Ry AREAy

FR . P LT ]

Refttrphe 3 oVl AdE Ay

CEIETT RN FA s Al midr

DR YR ST

DT e

Scale 112501

|
LLETY WP R
wiipe dwté

TRV RN R T
RUDHE SRR O St Y1)

Wil MRE e AP &
I IR L LI

¥l ™ FAR.
!
PR, A

;
EY TS

by e AT

e GOUR &
W pat

i Ll

B A ARE REFP CTEAET e PTTEES
[IVR-TPR I S T g

e PO A M L ITLE
|

Pl H AR N ORER® & e
1

wHly s TiiAy AKRIW LEELNG
o KDL e ok AR D EERMENY Ap TR by )
ARER U ERR Y R DLATE | om] e
T LS rAREY it 1Y
T T R N . e e
r [ Lt .. . - —

[

HE A ANEY

oI WATER YRRl

; .

i . . L il -
U!':ﬂ‘ﬁ\'i. 1RV A T IR A'ﬁ-‘&‘ a : !

: : M LAY S PLE NOWE :

. . . CEEC A

TLrAd FINE BRI MLl LI ANO LORAEu ‘.n*_ " .

: LnAmiak s PLR HIUE

! . * RCHE M ) AIE (HAMELS PRI X .
¢ A b leA RHed PRPE naye . : s

: VAMDILL A TN 1O BE #7 BAL AnCEP Dl VDD ’ .
P Wond ALY "

! Hargnavy ’ L [

Lhwmatu anPruia p et nr

TE AUTH ol f3r 7M. VUGE L BAF

AERA CRRECE #a mP Al GCT PV

[!] RIES ALAKM LALL PLKY

‘ ’ "J:.n PR FITI TR YT N N

RO TR Y LEA T SR ELER
16 SATBEY Tl POLLOWNG L
b MMM ROUELE [ENRAKE | LK -upu
Al BFYCIKILD S By SO PART 1
ok (T4 FOR FLENGLEE
KL LS AN | WATRIUE OF LERT FUR THE
saad s . GHUTABLIEY ST SRR
o © g5 AR RAGT 2 F AR ST 08
PULRITUR L bl SnO08 OF TRNY POE
I AN AR Y O UPHQUSTONED
AUMFOBITES FOR Y GENG. O N
LA W LKL E, MNiMUM TR
O BE (R0 SRTION SOURL D

PABEN G TRAT nAYE Al *'iﬂlﬂ!
RETARE AL VKL ATMEME 10 PASY _‘ K
' ) {0E WATEN A% TEO! AE DETALED

Y B SUs TLET CORIMATE 108 T
T HUBMTEY TO e nuxwwr "

AEF ol e i TR )
o IO G K LEAP v

LE® LU REYT Wi i ETTERR

LUkt AingG an wums " nMstﬂ fon
¥y ﬂ"‘(ll»ﬂ.l ltM'U'M'ﬁ 3
T el ERY W
ARTGIAL FORIAS AND BECORATTVE
AL R 12 ‘_lll eELAR AN 1D
JHASE kI ACT KMy OF T MEE I ) v

kTR

BRIVIAL Tu
AL KA 0§D Pi) AT Lo LR
DA AT A IES HAYE BEE& UK NE
(G O gt PREY § sk OGE OF PEACDEN :
El Vo Gm ALK ARD PRGN ) EL KON ' vt
ARe HLTALLALDH UF wARITARY ATRLAR KR

L e TETL ) KIECHEN

ALl wALLS 1D BE Pkl By mia W]

WM

TOPLALL R MGRNG ATE A, B MR
LMANGRT FLE RGUR

79

LAWRENCE TRING ARCHITECTS)

Vel SAR LT LB Lo ond 3 1) DROG STREED LR B8 EQ
TELEPrE wadith, ?1 PYRE T TR TRV H PLELLY

P s Lowropoonrg L ok

. ey oo e W\meﬂrumg:uul.\

nescr Real Ale & Wine Bar at

139/141 High St

Sevenoaks ' .

Kent -
cre o JD Wetherspoon PLC
bemins LICENCE DRAWING | "
lS.':air 1:100 Prawn vy, DIW )
Dig ra 583/L06 Date: 12/8/99 .
L0y T sl At RO TEES LikAoRL il f:nrrrr,‘&u&s PO BE OMROKBLY Gl MFE
KEFFRCATLY A NQURLPRIN0IES T Al bIECT, TS mwmcs SLWCi! ‘p COP R




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C Agenda Item 3

pcorns Residents' Associatioy,

Please Reply to:
The Chairman
Andrew M W Smith
24 Pembroke Road
Sevenoaks
Kent TN13 1XR
Telephone: 01732 465 777

F-mail:

Licencing Department

Sevenoaks District Council

Argyle Road

Sevenoaks

Kent TN13 iGN 25" February 2014

Dear Sir
The Sennokian, High Street Sevenoaks

I am writing on behalf of the Acorns Residents Association which represents residents in,
among other roads, the High Street, Pembroke Road and L.ondon Road. We have seen the
notice concerning the application to amend the licence for the above property and have
SOme serious concerns.

The application appears to be for opening titl 01.30 seven days per week with alcohol being
sold till 01.00. This we see as totally unacceptable, bearing in mind that the public houses in
the town, particularly the Oak Tree opposite, only have licences till 12.00 (midnight) on
Sunday to Thursday and 01.00 on Fridays and Saturdays. The Sennokian should not have
longer hours. Residents of the roads mentioned above already suffer late night noise,
nuisance and disturbance untit and after closing time every weekend and to allow this even
later is unacceptable.

We would like to register our objections to the alteration to the licence for these reasons.

Yours faithfully

A M W Smith
Chairman — Acorns Resident’s Association

Page 17



Agenda Item 3 ‘
4 foo3S 3/Larce

" GERSIHG AT
3 MAR 2014 |0t

ME.(J[ Vi /l/(]/lhui}/ul/:‘f(,// ’*/f/(/

A A e b,

\/eu\d \JB

|
|
/

Page 18



Agenda Item 3

JI3UN 9jes uo joyodle yum ‘weQs 1 03 sunoy Buuado Jisyl
pusixs 03 uepjouuas ay| jo uonedyidde asuaddl| pasodoid §
943 03 303(qo 031 Y1 p,] ‘Of|2H $TOZ 924 82 UO Wd 8b:b ‘Sudwwon
sinoy bBuiuadpQ - Ntswwod
SDURQINISI BSION - 104} mm..”:Ommou

uonesijddy Buisusdli sy) 03 $303(go J2Ww0Isn ._m“wu:mum
- zadAyL
nogybion i2usWwwo)

S|1B39Q SIUSWWO)

AXT SINL JUSY ‘S)HeoUsAsS ‘proy aXoJguwad 07 15S21PPY

SUDAB]S 13194 I rouieN

spe3oq 42u103sTTH
O

UONBUIIo)ul J9U1ny 46] xm:wu
uojjog BDISSO[ :I3JIL}O OSED

3DUDDIT SISIWLBIG ;ji2sodoad
XNT ETNL US| SHROUIASS 390415 UBIH THT-6ET 13S21pPY
Atewnwing uonedddy

SUSAR]S 1919d A WO TOTZ GO 87 UO Wd 8b:1 18 PINILIGNS S1oM mHM_mEEou

"MO|3Q PapIA0Id SESIUBWILLIOD BUY JO AIRWIWNS Y "Opew u3a( daey sjuswiwod uonedddy f uisuad

3YdV1/ESE00/PT uonedyddy Buisusdry oy syuswiwod
Buisuain

69T ¥107 Aeeniged gz

ynach syeousanas@ssaddegnd

auioy .m euuoq



Agenda Item 3

sxueyy Auely ‘Buisnoy [euapisas Jo Junowe jenueisqns e
WM eale Ue uf 3dueqimsip pue InoiAeyaq {e1D0S-1ue Jo
unowe a3 w esealdut Jueoyiubls e asned 3gnop Jnoyum
[HM pue sxeouaAss Ul Buiall asou) Jo a4 jo Ayjenb

Yl sacidll 03 Buiyjou op m uonedljdde ay3 Bunueln
i9oMm 343 Jo Aep A1sAs asuadiy| 93e| B yons 1oy uolienijdde
ue BulspISUOD UsAD a4 NOA 1Bl pasebiaqqey
Al@injosge we [ Apjuels 1ng P2lgo jjas Ajuiensn

PInom am ‘sjybiu Aepimies pue Aepud Joy 3sni sem
uopnedi|dde ayy J1 “suua 3jqissod 1s96u0S 3yl ui palqo
SM pue Wwaiqo.d SIyl 93eqladexa AjuIeLIaD |jim asuadi| I1e|
e gnd Jayjoue HBunuels 03a/uoneis SHROUBADS /SIXE |
suljesg/qeqay surwely 01 Aem disyz Bupjew

pue (aunsop Asesodwsy Jisu3 90Uls paaoiduly yonw

Usaq sey siyy Ajsnolago ybnoyye) ssui deg a4l buiaes)
Algewnsaud ale sjdoad usym dnoiaeyaq aA1ssau6be

USHO pue usunip ‘pnoj Aq usMom ale [ pue ajim Aw
WeT punode je 1ybiu Aepimies pue Aeplid AJang Wep)

Page 20



Agenda Item 3

Kerr! Hoilowax

From: publicaccess@sevenoaks.gov.uk

Sent: 03 March 2014 15:59

To: Licensing

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 14/00353/LAPRE

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 3:59 PM on 03 Mar 2014 from Mr PETER FLEMING.

Application Summary

Address: 139-141 High Street Sevenoaks Kent, TN13 1UX
Proposal: Premises Licence

Case Officer: Jessica Bolton

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mr PETER FLEMING

emai:

Address: Oastfield Court High Street, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1UY

Comments Details
Commenter
Type:

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Councillor

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: 3:59 PM on 03 Mar 2014 I would like to object to the
extension in hours for this premises. If allowed this
would be the latest permitted opening hours within the
town, and is likely to start an 'arms race' as other
premises attempt to trump these hours. As a resident of
the town centre I know from first hand experience that
when patrons leave licenced premises in the town they
will often hang around causing a disturbance, particularly
at the junction of the High Street and Pembroke Road.
All town centre residents, particularly those in Pembroke
Road and Dartford Road have been subjected to noise
nuisance and petty damage for years, allowing extended
hours will exacerbate this issue. It has been interesting
to note that during the period that The Oak Tree was
closed the amount of disturbance radically reduced,
therefore residents have been shown the 'before and
after' effects of very late night opening hours in the
town. Therefore I am objecting under two grounds,
firstiy the Prevention of Public Nuisance and secondly
Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

- Opening Hours

Page 21



Agenda Item 3

Page 22

/q) CURS T ) LAPRE
LICENSING Prmrnimenip ™
03 2900

{
!

St E/Hl!(f/m _si-,-»_f._,_‘?'ﬁ:i'frf-{f(,; PO

vatiol- 9%



Appendix D

Agenda Item 3

AO

ey material wilh the pe!
ry Qliice Crown copyrighl Unauthorise:

T

'E}“/// ;@\

Car Park )

L_ i "'};;5';

Page 23




03y

863 anv et

) A;\gend.a_ ltem 3 -

w s e e
A
o0f2]

REL ce s07/E38 :
g LT a4

ONIMATHQ IININT 1 e - w

314 Uo0dsIaLIM Gf

ua

SAEQUIADG

15 UBH LrL/6EL

3T BUIAg B Al ERY

Page 24

2967 v (Sumvaeny) : {
JUDRIUIUTYE ;O SR WRALd W pmdere 1) 3 * i
Ane joct o ) aigesuey st AT Tt g 3o . o P
i taaud 10] D g LED sedie Tt TR
GHTTE O LoRdwnsues pue Addns b
YT IO OUE LA RRLR FRT THEIL PORIDS

S 0y pasn R0 Vs Sadwod Byl 0 Sea2 Spand iy



	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 FROM JD WETHERSPOON PLC FOR THE SENNOCKIAN, 139-141 HIGH STREET, SEVENOAKS, KENT. TN13 1UX
	Appendix A 14.07.2010 Premises Licence Part A
	Appendix B Plan 1
	Appendix C - Representations_Redacted
	Appendix D




